



**MINUTES**  
**Calcasieu Parish Local Planning Committee**

Mason G. Lindsay, Chairman  
 Gerald Pullin, Vice - Chairman  
 Richard J. Gremillion, Secretary/Treasurer  
 17 Fairway Dr., Lake Charles, LA 70605  
 Phone: 337-888-5885  
 E-mail: [ml7@suddenlink.net](mailto:ml7@suddenlink.net)

April 16, 2019 – 10:00AM – 901 Lakeshore Dr. Suite 200 Lake Charles, LA 70601  
**Members in Attendance**  
**Scripted Minutes**

<b>Atherton, Charlie - LEPC</b>	P	<b>Lindsay, Mason - Chairman</b>	P	<b>Powell, Megan – OEP Secretary</b>	P
<b>Daughdril, Rob - At Large Member</b>	P	- At Large Member	X	- USCG	P
<b>Selph, Daniel - SFD</b>	X	<b>McGuire, Richard - 911</b>	P	- Media	X
- CPSB	X	<b>Vice, Christopher – Vinton Fire Dept</b>	P	<b>Ieyoub, John – City Council</b>	P
<b>Gremillion, Dick– Treasurer</b>	P	<b>Picou, Jacques - WLFD</b>	X	- Visual Media	X
<b>Mike Parent - OPH</b>	X	<b>Stanley, James - VFD</b>	X	- At Large Member	X
<b>Murray, Keith - LCFD</b>	X	<b>Pullin, Gerald – Vice Chairman</b>	P	-National Guard	X
<b>Matt Vezinot - CPSO</b>	X	<b>Gaudet, Dustin - LCPD</b>	X	-SIEC	X
<b>Jouett, Angela - CERT</b>	X	<b>Vezina, Joe - Organized Labor</b>	P	<b>Conner, Mark – EMS</b>	P
<b>Kingham, Bobby - DEQ</b>	X	<b>Satterfield, Greg - Industrial Rep.</b>	X	- Industrial Rep	X
<b>LaFleur, Sean - LSP</b>	X	<b>Tower, Ron – Phillips 66</b>	P	-City of Sulphur (PD)	P

P = Present X = Absent

***Called in Absent:***

*Mike Parent*  
*Sean LaFleur*

***Called to order: Mason Lindsay***

***Sign in Sheet: All members sign in on the sign-in sheet***

- ***Pledge: Gerald Pullin***
- ***Make Motion to accept the minutes: Gerald Pullin***
- ***2<sup>nd</sup> Motion to accept the minutes: Joe Vezina***

I. Old Business:

✓ **Treasury Report: \$120,271.20**

II. New Business:

✓ **Treasury Report: \$123,442.23**

✓ *I-10 Bridge meeting,*

✓ *April 25, 2019*

✓ *4PM – 7PM*

✓ *Multipurpose Complex Ward 4 Recreation Dist 1*

✓ *1221 Sampson St., Westlake, LA 70669*

✓ **CAER:**

- *Next meeting for the Safety Managers is May 14<sup>th</sup> and they will discuss more about CAER*

✓ **New Projects: Gerald Pullin:**

- *Venture;*
  - *They are underway*
  - *Kiewit is the contractor*
- *Lake Charles LNG;*
  - *They are starting movement*
  - *Shell will make final approval on finances*
- *G2X;*
  - *They are funded*
  - *Don't need federal permits*
  - *Is a Methanol project*
- *Port Cameron;*
  - *USCG issued their approval*
  - *Waiting on funding*

✓ **Budget Items:**

- *Mutual Aid would like for LEPC to split half the cost of the Crisis Community Training. The total cost is \$2625. Dick and Richard will discuss it and have a report at the next LEPC meeting.*
- *Motion made by Gerald Pullin, Motion to approve the funds be used pending the decision of the Budget Committee.*
- *Second by Ron Tower*
- *Need to discuss sponsoring someone for the Hotzone conference in the Fall*

✓ **Marine Firefighting: N/A**

✓ **Hazmat Quick Book: N/A**

✓ **I-10/210 Project:**

- *We had a AAR 60 day meeting on the I210 project with Kiweit,*
- *The contractor is on schedule*

- *There have been multiple vehicle wrecks, but nothing major*
- ✓ **Drills/Exercises:** *N/A*
- ✓ **Trainings:**
  - **ICS 400 Training**
  - *May 16, 2019*
  - *OHSEP, Classroom A*
  - *Please forward your confirmation email from GOHSEP when you register.*
  - **Hazmat IQ**
  - *April 30, 2019*
  - *OHSEP Classroom A*
  - **Flooding Hazard: Science & Preparedness**
  - *April 23, 2019*
  - *OHSEP Classroom A*
  - **ICS Cybersecurity Training**
  - *Classroom A*
  - *May 2, 2019 and May 3, 2019*
  - *OHSEP Classroom A*
  - **Tornado Awareness Training**
  - *May 22, 2019*
  - *OHSEP Classroom A*
  - *The ICS 300 and ICS 400 are full*
  - *The other trainings you can register online with GOHSEP*
- ✓ **Incidents:**
  - *Westlake North had a leak of Hydrochloride*
  - *Winds were to the SE and they did a CAER notification to notify everyone and let Sasol know to Shelter in place at their lab*
  - *At first there was reports of multiple injuries but after the fact there was only one that we know of*
  - *The incident lasted about 45 minutes*
  - *3 to 4 ambulance were called at first but when the first unit got on scene they cancelled the other ones in route*
- ✓ **Tier II:** *N/A*
- ✓ **LEPC Website:** *N/A*
- ✓ **EMS/Hospitals:** *N/A*

### **III. Committees:**

1. **Right to Know: Charlie Atherton:** *N/A*
2. **Public Education and Information Committee:** *N/A*
3. **Hazardous Material Facilities Liaison:** *N/A*
4. **Emergency Response and Resource Committee:** *N/A*

5. **Hazmat Committee – Keith Murray – N/A**
6. **CERT Team – Angela Jouett – N/A**
7. **Membership: Joe Vezina – N/A**
8. **SAR – Rob Daughdril – N/A**
9. **Budget Committee – Dick Gremillion – N/A**

**THE NEXT LEPC MEETING WILL BE April 16, 2019 TUESDAY @ 10AM,  
901 Lakeshore Dr. Suite 200, Lake Charles, LA 70601**

***Adjourned: 11:15AM***